



29 September 2025

Committee Secretary
Senate Education and Employment Committees
PO Box 6100
Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Secretary,

We write to request a correction in the recently released *Quality of Governance at Australian Higher Education Providers – Interim Report*.

The report incorrectly states the UNSW Vice-Chancellor's remuneration as \$1,322,500 (on pp. 71 and 80), based on inaccurate evidence.

The UNSW Council determines the total remuneration of the Vice-Chancellor and President, which is currently set at \$1.18 million inclusive of salary, bonus, and superannuation. This information is reported annually in the UNSW Annual Report, a publicly available document.

We respectfully request that the Interim Report be updated to reflect the correct figure and that the Committee ensures this correction is carried through to the Final Report.

Yours sincerely,

Robin Schuck,
Director, Government Relations and Policy